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While we wait for the authorities to question the ‘Rishi of the West,” the ‘Regent of the Spiritual
Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere’ about:-

1. The murder of Lisa Swidler, a member of her Montana cult and witness to two serious crimes.

2. The extortion of $1.3 million from a local female doctor who was threatened with murder if she did
not empty her bank account into Devra West’s. View the Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eagle newspaper
articles for details

3. The attempted murder and subsequent criminal conspiracy to bankrupt the whistleblower by Devra
West and her accomplice Geoffrey Reynolds for a) suing Devra West for fraud and b) going public about
their criminal / racketeering business model.

Let me ask the members of the spiritual / metaphysical communities of Sedona & Scottsdale
(currently being targeted by Devra West and her accomplices) some questions:-



1. If this abomination in the image above top left approached you representing itself as the 'Sage of
Sedona’ as the ‘Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere,” saying that it was called
to ‘World Service’ at age 7 and that it could offer ‘Divine Grace Healings’ (for $500,000) would you
listen to what it had to say or run the other way?

2. If you knew that the person in the center of the image above had two arrest warrants, one for felony
theft (seen above center), one for criminal check fraud, a conviction for assaulting a local female doctor
while extorting $1.3 million from her, was the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay past victims
of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest and was the defendant in multiple fraud related civil
lawsuits would you engage with this person or run the other way?

Above left: Susannah Felder partially scalped by Devra West, second left: Beatrice McGuire challenged Devra West’s lies at a
seminar was attacked in front of a large audience and needed plastic surgery to repair her torn ear. Center: Dr. Pat Cole
repeatedly hit over the head with the heel of West’s shoe until blood ran down her blouse. Second right: Ingrid Smith’s son
aged 6 assaulted by Devra West, far right: a Labrador dog given to West by one of her cult members as a gift was abused and
used to involuntarily wet itself when Devra West came near it.

3. If you knew that in addition to the many financial crimes, of which those previously mentioned are
just the tip of the iceberg, that Devra West has a history of extreme violence both overt and covert
towards women and animals would you engage with her or run the other way?

The senior members of her cult / criminal gang know that Devra West is a suspected serial killer who
uses her knowledge of the occult to leverage her criminal business model and snuff out the lives of
those who get in her way. Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, doubtless briefed by Devra West about the
successful murder of Lisa Swidler and others, actually told the Bigfork Eagle newspaper reporter that
the whistleblower (who caused all the publicity forcing her to leave Montana) would be dead within 12
months or in jail for reacting to what Devra West was going to do to him.

From left to right, the occult thief Devra Patton West, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, Dr. Julio Williams MD and ex-
husband Jack West all willing accomplices in Devra West’s murderous criminal / racketeering gang.

In common with the other senior members of the cult, Julio Williams and Jack West, Geoffrey Reynolds
when instructed to do so by Devra West, is more than happy to issue copious statements of denial about




the crimes which Devra West had so obviously committed. Take the vicious assault on Dr. Cole MD
which psychopath Devra West admitted she did in a written statement emailed to her entire cult
membership on April 17 2006. Within the missive entitled, ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to
Purification,’ loony tunes West, posing as the Ascended Master ‘Surya Ma’ stated the following:-

1. Although the beating meted out to Dr. Cole MD was severe it was administered with grace by Surya
Ma.

2. The beating was long overdue as the victim was a Nazi in the WWII death camps in another
lifetime!

After the assault, part of a sustained campaign of violence against a local female doctor to extort $1.3
million which West succeeded in doing, went public in the Whitefish Pilot newspaper on July 12 2007
the three cult members named above, as if by magic and all acting in unison on West’s instructions, each
published statements of denial on West’s website. What more proof does one need that these
individuals are acting as willing members of a criminal racketeering gang led by Devra West. Here are
details of the statements of denial they each posted on Devra West’s website.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. Reynolds was coopted into the cult like many ‘professionals’ before him the
whistleblower included; believing that he was applying for a post at a normal corporation, Reynolds
travelled from his former employment in Cave Creek AZ to join West’s employ in Lakeside MT. Shortly
after arriving, he was duped into loaning his life savings, amounting to $300,000, to Devra West after
which he either became a willing accomplice in her criminal / racketeering business model or was
blackmailed into joining her murderous crime spree. What follows are some of the crimes he
participated in — these are the ones that we know about.

1. Fraudulently applied (with Devra West) for $30,000,000 in CPEA grant money to build a Spa complex
though correspondence from employee Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West) and West’s own
stepmother Carol Patton makes it clear West intended to use at least $2,000,000 to pay off her debts.

2. Money laundered the proceeds of crime through Devra West’s business as normal receipts; this after
his predecessor resigned rather than be forced to ‘manufacture’ false invoices to make it look like
approximately $470,000 extorted from Dr. Cole to pay for an ‘internship’ and for ‘therapy’ was received
as a result of ‘normal’ business activity. Admits as much in the Bigfork Eagle newspaper article where
he was speaking ‘on behalf of his employer.’

Rishi Devra has been guiding my life for many years. | am honored
that she allows me to help her globol awakening move forward.,

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 2014

3. Posted four statements on West’s website immediately following the publication of the Whitefish
Pilot newspaper article on July 12 2007, wherein he asserted that Devra West had not assaulted Dr. Cole
MD even though at the time, he was desperately trying to force the removal of copy of Devra West's
written admission that she had assaulted Dr. Cole MD from the whistleblower’s website.

You can review his four statements of denial by following these links.



Statement 1 Statement 2 Statement3 Statement 4

You can review a copy of Devra West’s missive to her cult mailing list entitled ‘The Law of Severity on
the Path to Purification’ wherein she admits assaulting Dr. Cole, admits that the assault was severe but
administered by her with grace?? West also seeks to justify the assault by asserting that the victim was a
Nazi in the WWII death camps in another lifetime.

You can review a copy of the email Reynolds sent to the whistleblower’s web hosting service wherein
Devra West claims copyright of her written admission that she had assaulted Dr. Cole while she,
Reynolds and the rest of the cult were vehemently denying it and rubbishing the media for ‘religious
persecution.’

4. Reynolds was complicit in the plot to murder the whistleblower announcing the plot to the press on
August 9 2007 while being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper reporter.

5. In October 2009 Devra West was deposed by the whistleblower’s lawyer in an attempt to find out
where she had hidden the millions of dollars she had acquired as a result of her criminal activities.
During her statement West repeatedly referred to Geoffrey Reynolds as the ‘brains’ behind the money,
asserting that she was $2,000,000 in debt and living in an RV in the back of Reynolds’s property in
Lakeside MT. West also said that Reynolds and his wife, Leslie, were funding her lifestyle, making them
both complicit in Devra West’s organized crime / racketeering criminal business model.

Shortly after giving her statement and pleading poverty, Devra West’s fortunes changed suddenly for
the better, in that she moved into a $7,000 a month mansion inside a gated community in Cave Creek AZ
where she now operates her criminal racketeering business model.

6. In 2010, while attending court to see how much he was to be awarded for winning his fraud lawsuit
against Devra West in 2008, the whistleblower was served for defamation by West & Reynolds - for
telling the truth. It shows how committed to West's criminality Geoffrey Reynolds was, that he was
prepared not only to go before a Montana judge and make totally false statements about himself and
his relationship to the whistleblower, but that having done that, he was then perfectly willing to ‘front’
the pair of frivolous lawsuits so that Devra West could remain in the shadows. Remember, Geoffrey
Reynolds travelled from Cave Creek AZ to join West's employ in Lakeside MT in September 2006, and yet
in Reynolds’ pleadings to the Montana court below, he states clearly that he was defamed by the
whistleblower between 2002 and 20067??
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As one can see from an excerpt of Reynolds’ resume taken from his own website (full copy available
here), at the time he made these false claims to the Montana court in 2010, Reynolds did not join Devra
West’s employ until September 2006 and so did not know that the whistleblower existed until he was
briefed about West’s vendetta against the whistleblower after September 2016.
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So, using the unlimited resources of decades of criminal activity, Devra West was able to neutralize the
whistleblower’s win in court against her by using her ‘liar for hire’ Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, to make false

pleadings to the court on her behalf — this is a criminal conspiracy.



7. Like Devra West, or because of Devra West, Reynolds is a compulsive liar. In addition to not knowing
that the whistleblower existed, pre September 2006, but still joining with Devra West in a criminal
conspiracy to bankrupt him after their murder plot failed, Reynolds statements about his duties and
achievements while working with Devra West are totally false. Below is a further excerpt from the
resume posted on Reynolds’ website.

Selected Accomplishments

Secured funding for company start up. Newly-formed Surya Enterprises needed funding. Prepared financial projections and developed strategy for five, ten, fifteen and twenty
years of operation, and crafted business plan. Working in secondary financial markets, secured $30M in wrap loans with no expenditure of company equity’

Reynolds states in the ‘Selected Accomplishments’ section at the top of his website that he, and | quote,
“Prepared financial projections and developed a strategy for five, ten, fifteen and twenty years of
operation, and crafted [a] business plan. Working in secondary financial markets, secured $30M in wrap
loans with no expenditure of company equity.” End quote.

The above is a total pack of lies, as anyone can see from the following documents that were in the public
domain as early as 2007.

A. The following is an excerpt from a news article published by the Bigfork Eagle on August 9 2007 — the
same newspaper that Reynolds confided in that the whistleblower was about to be murdered for going
public about West’s criminal / racketeering business model.

Out of six businesses mentioned in West's literature, only one remains active and in good standing with the
Montana Secretary of State office -- Sacred Environments LLC. Two were never registered -- Divine Unity
Foundation and Millenium Mind Institution; two were involuntarily dissolved -- Surya Enterprises Unlimited and
Global Guardianship Initiative; and one was involuntarily revoked -- Sacred Archive Institute.

Besides being evicted from her Bayside home in Lakeside and bouncing a check for the purchase of the well-
known Osprey House on Angel Point, West has a 52,287 lien against her for failing to pay unemployment taxes
for her Montana employees.

As for the ‘S30M in wrap around loans’ that Reynolds refers to, these loans were never granted because
it seems that the con artist Devra West was herself conned out of a $650,000 deposit that she paid to
another pair of con artists, Wilson & Ross, who were going to provide these loans. Below are two short
excerpts to the court documents in respect of a case brought by the ‘Securities Commission’ against
Edmund Wilson and Walter Ross.



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF UTAH. CENTRAL DIVISION

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE

COMMISSION, COMPLAINT
PLAINTIFF.

V. Civil No.: 2:13-cv-00188

EDMUND E. WILSON. an mdividual. and Magistrate Judge: Paul M. Warner

WALTER L. ROSS, an individual.

DEFENDANTS.

And here...

WILSON DEFRAUDS FIRST FOUNTAIN GROUP INVESTOR
20. The first sale of securities by Fountain Group occurred in September 2005, In the
spring of 2005, Devra Patton-West (“West”). who had been looking for funding to build a

medical spa as a high end resort, was referred to Wilson by Brennan

So where are the $30M in ‘wrap loans mentioned by Reynolds in his resume?’ The only other possibility
was the fraudulent application of $30M in CPEA grant money, but that too never materialized either.
Fraudulent because Reynolds would not have declared in the application for the grants that
corporations was a sham, that if there were any other directors / shareholders apart from Devra West
they were impotent because the corporation was a front for a cult / criminal / racketeering business
model.

Long story short, Reynolds resume is a fiction just like West’s life journey / history as quoted on her
current website.

l In 2014, Reynolds oversaw the fencing of several million dollars of artwork and valuables that Devra
Patton West had stolen from a Montana charity in 2004; the items, valued at $4,000,000 in 2002, went
missing after her charity was struck off for fraud but turned up ten years later in Arizona after the
statute of limitations on theft had expired. In 2009, while being deposed by the whistleblower’s lawyer,
amongst other reasons to find out where these items had gone, West denied they existed and suggested
that they had been “carried off.”
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Above left; millions of dollars of artwork and valuables closely matching the identity of those stolen from the
charity turn up at auction and as for sale from West’s website in 2014. Currently these items are featured on
West’s website under the ‘art gallery’ tab. Center; Reynolds overseeing the auction of stolen property in 2014. Far
right; page 61 of the statement Devra West gave under oath in October 2009 wherein she states that the items
were “carried away.”

For his part in Devra West’s criminal / racketeering business model and in particular the murder plot and
conspiracy to bankrupt a total stranger to please Devra West, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA has earned the
accolade of ‘scum.’

Scum (adj.) possibly the worst word you can have your name associated with. It is hard to define the word, but it
is basically used to describe someone so disgraceful that they are seen as the lowest form of life.
"Worthlessness", "waste of skin", "dirt". "Nothing". Far worse than most other insults, where the victim is often
just referred to as genitalia.

Reynolds is now working for McSwain & Co. a respectable firm of accountants based in Olympia
Washington. It is unlikely Reynolds declared his association with organized crime before being hired by
them or that his resume was for the most part a fiction.

Dr. Julio Williams MD. Senior cult member, Dr. Julio Williams, distinguishes himself by the fact that he
both finances Devra West’s criminal racketeering business, to the tune of hundreds of thousands of
dollars, but also acts as chief recruitment officer for new blood / victims to the cult. Unlike Geoffrey
Reynolds who is totally corrupt, it is believed that Williams is totally brainwashed and conditioned to do
as he is told. Below is a photo of Williams getting what he thinks is a blessing from his occult master,
when in reality, she is just using ritual magic to bind him to her will and it seems to have worked well on
him — note the confused and dazed women in the foreground.
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Here are a few of Julio Williams’ outstanding contributions to his occult master’s criminal / racketeering
business model.

1. In 2005, Williams, along with two other cult members were coopted into publishing a statement on
West’s website designed both defame and to vilify the whistleblower because he had decided to sue
Devra West for fraud.

2. In 2007, when it looked like the whistleblower’s website was gaining traction Williams sent a
threatening email to the whistleblower designed to intimidate the whistleblower into withdrawing his
website. Below is a short excerpt from that email.

> Original Message —-

= From: "JULIO WILLIAMS" <jcwilbams™=

= To: <john(@starpeople2000.com=

= Sent: Saturdav, January 06, 2007 2:58 PM

= Subject: The line in the sand has been drowned!

Hear me very clearlv now "THE LINE IN THE SAND HAS BEEN DROWN".

I have personally allocated Two million dollars for Dr. West defense and legal expenses. If vou
want to contiue with yvour insanity go head but just know that you will have to go through me
first. If vou want to wrestle with me in the legal arena know that I will do everything in my
power to bring vou down.

Mr Watson, You will have vour date in court. You fuck with me and you will meet your match.

Julio E. Williams, MD

3. When the Whitefish Pilot newspaper article appeared in July of 2007, Julio Williams like Geoffrey
Reynolds and Jack West, all senior members of West’s cult, also published two statements of denial on
Devra West’s website even though he knew full well she was guilty and had received her written
admission of guilt over a year earlier.

Statement1 Statement 2

4. Julio Williams is well aware that Devra West is a Satanist and an Occult Master who uses her
knowledge of the occult to prey on others. However, Williams grew up in the Dominican Republic where
voodoo was one of the religions, so using black magic against others will seem quite normal to someone
like Julio Williams. He is aware of Devra West’s two arrest warrants, one in 2008 for criminal check
fraud and one in 2009 for felony theft. He is aware of her conviction for assault against a fellow
physician Dr. Cole MD. He is aware that Devra West was the subject of a Sherriff’s Sale to force her to
pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court fines and interest. He is aware of her multiple appearances in
Montana court houses as the defendant in frauds related lawsuits.

However, having no volition of his own, Julio Williams can only do as he is told which explains why in
2007 he posted a gushing testimonial for Devra West on her website; below here is a short excerpt from
that statement — the full statement can be viewed by going here.



Biography

- Julio Williams, MD

5. And then, when Devra West’s ‘divine being’ bullshit was seen for what it was in Montana, forcing her
to leave for new hunting grounds, Julio Williams MD was there selling his cult leader as a ‘divine being’
to a brand new set of potential victims in Carefree AZ. Here is a link to a 2014 posting on her website
asking for donations for the ‘Divine Feminine’ even though he knows Devra West has a long history of
violence towards other women.

6. Below is a posting in 2017, showing that Williams actually rented a property close to Devra West's
bullshit ‘Abode of the Master’s’ in order to host a venue for new potential victims of Devra West’s latest
fraud scam i.e. ‘Divine Grace Healings’ selling at $500,000 a go!

Comments from Students:

"I simply connot imogine o training that gives so much, covers so
much and cares so much. After many, many methods over the years,
thank God, | hove found my path. What o difference! ¥ -

Julie Williams MD, heart surgeon and devoted seeker

“There are simply no words to express the profound nature of sitting
with a spiritual master of the Rishi's caliber of presence. This says it
all. 50, one can try to imagine having a private retreat or intensive
with a "virtual wellspring of living divinity, " but to

~ Our June 12th ~ actually experience it, leaves one humble, immensely

Sacred Sunday with Rishi expanded and deeply grateful with few words that suffice that can do
will be b 1 at the home of Dr. Julio WilH such an experience justice.”

TR Sageeiaei Pusy Cunsiven, Ak SNy Julic Williams, MD...cardiologist and thoracic surgeon, avid seeker
- 1oam o 12 pm-

Note Dr. Williams’s address bottom left of the image. Dr. Julio Williams MD grew up in the Dominican
Republic which was / is steeped in Voodoo so to become a senior member of a black magic / occult
criminal / racketeering gang seems to have been his destiny.



| “There are no words to express the profound nature of sitting with @
_ spiritual master of Rishi’s caliber she is a virtual wellspring of living
divinity.”

Julio Williams MD 2017,

To show that Williams is still fully involved with Devra Patton West and her criminal / racketeering
business model, | invite the reader to review the latest attempt by Devra West and Julio Williams to
recruit new blood for the cult by advertising non-existent jobs. What | mean by non-existent jobs is that
suitable applicants, having been identified as useful and perhaps wealthy are, once hired, subject to
brainwashing and conditioning and either forced to work as low paid or no paid slaves or are separated
from their wealth before being ‘dismissed’ by the Planetary Regent. Here are the latest fake job
applications. You can view the full version by following this link.
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Greetings Scottsdale Community,

We have two stellar, fulltime job opportunities for you to consider. The Omni Institute
for the Divine Sciences located in Scottsdale, is in an upswing of growth and must
immediately fill two new positions, for a General Operational Manager and an Executive
Secretary. We are eager to bring great individuals on board, to join our existing team of
six staff members. We are in the “business” and sacred work of higher
consciousness education, as sponsors of ROYAL PATH MASTER TEACHINGS and
the life work of meditation master, “The Rishi,” Dewra Adi Maa. This an opportunity of a



Job Descriptions

General Manager of Operations
Salary Commensurate

Executive Assistant to Rishi
Salary Commensurate

This is a very special word-of-mouth job opportunity.

~ Send resumes: info@omniinstituteDS.org

Warmly and Sincerely,

Julio Williams, MD 955-655-1086
Director of Omni Institute 480-575-1276
email: julio@omniawawakening.org

Note that Julio Williams MD is the point of contact point for the recruitment of new victims. In addition
to providing sycophantic, gushing testimonials about Devra West being a 'divine being' Williams has
fronted her fund raising campaigns which includes a campaign to raise money for the 'Divine Feminine'
even though Williams is well aware that his Satanist / Criminal / Racketeering boss has a long history of
violence towards women. Williams is also aware of the victims listed below, her two arrest warrants,
conviction for assault, etc. but remember this is a criminal / satanist coven so Williams will regard her
crimes (including murder) as achievements!

General Manager of Operations. Past General Managers of Operations include the following:-
1. Mike Hendrickson — Defrauded out of $200,000 see Whitefish Pilot for a mention.
2. The whistleblower. John Watson, defrauded out of pay and shares. Follow this link to review the

newspaper article and the court documents confirming the whistleblower’s judgement against Devra
West for fraud.

3. Esther Michaels. Moved from the Carolina’s on the promise of a massive salary and a ‘partnership’
with Devra West. Got caught up in money laundering / and theft of charity’s money by moving it into
other bank accounts at West’s direction. West’s ‘charity’ was later struck off for fraud. Here is a link to
an audio recording of a telephone message Esther Michaels left on Diane Stoner’s answer service —
Diane Stoner being Devra West’s personal secretary who had just resigned (see below) because of
West’s cruelty toward her and other staff members.

4. Carlida Finch. Forced to join West’s cult or be fired. Just before being fired, Carlida overheard Devra
West talking about murdering Dr. Pat Cole MD. Follow this link to review Carlida’s statement of fact to
the local labor board.

5. Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. Moved from Cave Creek AZ to take up a position with Devra West at
Lakeside MT in September 2009. Shortly after commencing his employment, and before realizing that
Devra West was running a cult, he loaned her his life savings amounting to $300,000, after which he



became her stooge. This series of harrowing emails from West’s then office manager spells out how
Reynolds was trapped into doing West’s bidding. In 2007, Reynolds money laundered $470,000 that
Devra West defrauded from another wealthy member of her cult (Dr. Pat Cole MD) that she had
recruited several years earlier. Reynolds went on to be complicit in the plot to murder the
whistleblower, John Watson, and when that failed, joined with West in a conspiracy to bankrupt him. All
spelt out in detail above!

Executive Assistant to Rishi. Past Executive Assistants and Personal Assistants include the following:-
Diane Stoner — Executive Personal Secretary

Below are some audio statements from Diane that speak to how totally corrupt Devra West is. When
these audio statements were taken in 2003, Devra West was masquerading as the Ascended Master
Devra Ji. That would be two incarnations ago. As after her charity was struck off in January 2004, Devra
West changed her identity to Surya Ma in 2005, and after two arrest warrants, a conviction for assault
and many appearances in court as the defendant in fraud related lawsuits, Devra West dropped that
identity and moved to Arizona where she and Julio Williams are ‘working’ the latest iteration of her guru
/ cult / extortion business model.

DS on being hired and pay decrease on first day!

DS on West wanting all the money for herself!

DS on wherever the rich are, that is where Devra will go!

DS on West's contempt for people who gave her money!

DS on West the con artist!

DS on West's mental illness and demanding money!

DS on West should be shut down - she is stealing people's money!

DS on West constantly shopping and spending $2K of charity's money to buy pearl necklace!
DS on swapping West's dry cleaning for her last pay check!

DS on West using employee’s personal money to pay for bills!

Kathleen Francisco — Executive Assistant

KF on checks bouncing and West's expensive lifestyle

KF on West's financial impropriety

KF on West the financial 'tricks' up her sleeve!

KF Pressure on staff to join cult!

KF on propping up West with her own money and being asked to 'leave her children!'
KF on Ms. West 'bringing $500K for herself not the charity - spending binge!
KF on Ms. West paying her masseuse with 'rubber checks!'

KF on West's mental health!

KF on dreading going to work and nightmares!

KF on West's rages and excessive drinking

KF on West's alcohol problem!

KF on West's belief that she is God & Christ!

KF on the lies about health benefits etc.

KF on West's cult and the mind conditioning!

KF on West sucking the life out of employees!

DS & KF on shredding documents and the deceit




Barbara Costantino — Executive Secretary.

In this statement from Barbara Costantino, West’s secretary for 5 years, she explains how Devra West
lies about the departure of employees to cover her own ass and explain away with lies, the controversy
around each sudden departure. Put simply, if new recruits refuse to ‘submit to the ill’ of the self-
appointed divine being i.e. become slaves, they are summarily dismissed.

Clearly, having been directly involved with Devra West since 2000, and having been associated with her
through three identity changes, he is a willing participant in her criminal / racketeering business model
that is ongoing now in Scottsdale & Sedona AZ.

Anyone taking up an employment position with Devra West can expect the same fate as all the other
employees. The above is just the tip of the iceberg. Williams knows this, which makes him a fully paid
up member of her cult / criminal racketeering business model.

7. Finally, Devra West puts Dr. Julio Williams out front to recruit new ‘blood’ / victims for her cult
because she believes that his perceived respectability as a heart surgeon will attract the ‘sheeple.’
Unfortunately for Dr. Williams, some of his patients do not rate him as a good doctor with one saying if
you see him, “run the other way.”

* dangerous physician!!

Self-verified patient of Dr. Julio E Williams - Posted on June 24th, 2011

This MD appears caring but has a long history of not taking care of his patients post-
operatively. He does not work well with the hospital staff/physicians and has had several
complications and deaths. Superficially he appears ok but call his old hospitals in south texas
and northeast tx.... he has been run out of each of them!! If you see him sun the other way
FasTI!

Here is a link to that testimonial:-

https://www.vitals.com/doctors/Dr Julio Williams.html

Jack West (ex-husband of Devra West). Jack West for the most part, plays a low profile role in Devra
West’s guru / cult / extortion business, being used to recruit cult members from ‘meditation’ groups,
social media and ‘meet up’ groups; although I noticed Devra West has been banned from Cave Creek’s
‘meet up’ groups. Here are some examples of his activities within the cult.

1. Victim of fraud, Jeremy Samuelson, describes how ex-friend Jack West, with little experience of
women and being totally ‘run’ by Devra West, loaned them $10,000 and never got repaid.

2. Another example of what Jack West does in the cult can be ascertained by reading this statement
from AJ White, an ex-board member of West’s so called charity, which was struck off for fraud in
November 2003. In her statement, AJ White describes how, after employee Susannah Felder
challenged Devra West about an $80,000 donation that West stole from the charity, Devra West
partially scalped Susannah during a vicious attack. Jack West’s role was to lie about the circumstances
of the attack in an attempt to blame the victim for partially scalping herself!




“She remains as utterly free of wrong doing and as ethically virtuous
as any human being can be.”

Ex-husband and senior cult member Jack West. 2008

3. After the Whitefish Pilot published its story about Devra West’s criminality and the assault on Dr.
Cole MD on July 12 2007, Jack West reprised his role as ‘liar for hire’ by publishing a lengthy statement
on his ex-wife’s website. The statement asserted that the assault never took place and that the victim
Dr. Cole, who been defrauded out of $1.3 million by Devra West, was in fact part of an extortion scam
(with the whistleblower) to ruin Devra West. Below is the statement of denial from Jack West posted on
Devra West’s website on exactly the same day as the other statements of denial posted by Geoffrey
Reynolds and Julio Williams.

Statement 1.

IT IS ALL ABOUT THE MONEY'!

Narcissist

(n): a more polite term

for a self-serving,
manipulative, cvil
asshole with no soul

Top left: the mouth or Sauron, second left: dangerous psychopath and suspected serial killer Devra Patton West. Center: It is
all about the money stupid! Second from right: Devra West is nothing more than a manipulative, evil self-serving asshole
with no soul as is evidenced by the truth about her past which shew tried to hide by murdering the whistleblower and when
that failed got stooge Geoffrey Reynolds to join with her in a conspiracy to bankrupt him. Far right: West laughing all the
way to the bank knowing that she is a superior being / top predator that has a right to prey on us lesser beings.

If the truth got out about Devra West’s guru / cult / extortion fraud scam, it would be the end of her
multi-million dollar a year criminal / racketeering business model. Motive enough for murder. Worse
still this criminally insane narcissist would not be able to spend some of the millions of dollars she
acquires through organized crime masquerading as minor deity / Greek Goddess.




Above left: the arrest warrant photo taken of Devra West in 2009 for felony theft; note the glasses and the total lack of
Greek Goddess outfits and the absence of bouquets of dried flowers. Second and third left: Devra West lives out the fantasy
that she is an Ascended master / divine being the fantasy predicated on her ability to commit murder and lesser crimes and
get away with it. Her website, the photo shoots, the fake life journey etc. are all part of her psychosis / delusion and all paid
for by millions of dollars acquired through organized crime. Far right: a creepy picture of Devra West reclining on her bed;
she is known to have held orgies in Montana. This is a classic Occult / Satanist narrative which uses participation in crime
and group sex to enforce their code of silence amongst the lower ranks.

Financing her delusions of grandeur are just as important as theft, fraud, extortion, violent assault and
murder in fact her entire claim to divinity is solely based on her ability to mentally and physically abuse
other human beings without fear of prosecution. Remember...

l ‘Religious freedom laws’ allow this dangerous psychopath to market herself as the second coming
when all the evidence points to her being more like the image below here on the left.

l Since the occult weapon she uses to commit crimes including murder is not regarded as a weapon by
legal statute (yes the law is an ass) she cannot be prosecuted for her crimes unless the authorities get
off their collective asses and go after her on the basis of ‘intent to cause’ harm. God knows there are
enough victims!

MURDER IS A WEAPON USED BY DEVRA WEST TO
SILENCE DISSENT?

After the murder of Lisa Swidler, the attempted murder of the whistleblower, the threat of murder
against a wealthy victim Dr. Cole MD (who was only spared after she emptied her bank account into
Devra West’s bank account and signed over her home to Devra West), after several newspaper articles
about her criminality, two arrest warrants, a conviction for assault etc. in 2010 Montana was getting too
hot for Ms. West and her criminal racketeering gang as New Mexico had in 1995. No problem with
millions of dollars acquired from decades of organized crime the occult thief / suspected serial killer
Devra Patton West simply uprooted her criminal operation and moved it to a third western state i.e.
Arizona where she is currently masquerading as:-

‘ THE REGENT OF THE

| SPIRITUAL HIERARCHY OF =
EXPENSIVE EXPENSIVE
st THE WESTERN HEMISPHERE L UioN

THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST!

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere.




Definition of the word Regent: noun: regent; plural noun: regents

1. A person appointed to administer a country because the monarch is a minor or is absent or
incapacitated. 2. North American; a member of the governing body of a university or other academic
institution.

Adjective: regent

1. Acting as regent for a monarch; i.e. "the queen regent of Portugal"

The ability to commit multiple murders and get away with it, not to mention scores of counts of theft,
fraud, extortion and violent assaults, does not make Devra Patton West a ‘divine being’ it makes us all
potential victims and makes a mockery of the legal / judicial system.

It must be clear from the above, that Devra Patton West is criminally insane. In the space of the eight

years that have elapsed since she was run out of Montana in disgrace, she has now become the spiritual
authority over the western hemisphere of the planet!

THE RISHI OF THE WEST

Devra Ade NMaa... S fg_zgzc‘ {_cy‘ Jedora

The above image is taken from the ‘life journey’ page on her current website and, as anyone can see
from the information provided here, it is all a pack of lies. The information in the red boxes is a total
fantasy but combined with images and a website that must have cost tens if not hundreds of thousands
of dollars to produce the illusion looks very compelling. All the evidence shows that this dangerous
narcissist was, at age 7 or sometime after, called to serve herself at the expense of the world. In the
green box she refers to the “malleable fluidity of reality.” Yes as she explained to the whistleblower in
March of 2003 “the truth does not actually matter,” when you have the ability to convince someone
that your lies are their truth!

Even allowing for the fact that ‘the truth does not actually matter’ (if she can convince the public that
her lies are your truth) how can anyone with an 1Q above room temperature believe this bullshit. The
answer of course, as Hitler said, “Keep it simple, keep saying it and eventually they will believe it.”

Everything you read on her website is a bare faced lie but all allowed under religious freedom laws.
This, and the fact that her criminal racketeering business model is underpinned by her ability to use




occult knowledge to commit multiple murders (and get away with them) makes her extremely
dangerous.

“If you tell a HE™ g

big enough f")éf

and keep

repeating it,

Above far left: Devra West told her students that her two doctorates were given to her by the Christ in person. Second left: if
you tell a lie big enough and keep repeating it etc. Center another stage managed photo of the narcissist posing as a ‘divine
being.’ Second right: Devra West and the senior members of her cult / criminal gang defame and character assassinate those
who try to tell the truth about her and if that fails there is always murder. Far right: in a posting made in 2007 on her
Montana website Devra West, then calling herself the Ascended Master ‘Surya Ma,’ claimed to be single handedly holding
open the gates of time.

Currently, Devra West is inviting fresh potential victims in the Sedona spiritual community to attend a
series of seminars entitled ‘Walking the Path with Rishi’ the first of which was held on May 25% to 28
with other dates posted as follows:-

Sedona Gateway Retreats - Intro to the Path of Enlightenment

May-26-thru-29th July 28 thru 31 Sept 2 thru Sept 5

This is how the current con works....

Step 1. Those identified as wealthy targets when attending seminars like those listed above are invited
to attend a ‘Private’ Sessions or a ‘Private’ Intensive’ as advertised on her website.

PRIVATE AUDIENCES PRIVATE SESSIONS PRIVATE INTENSIVES

0D OO D



Step 2. Those targeted are duped / manipulated / pressured into believing one of the following two
scenarios.

1. That they are suffering from a totally non-existent brain tumor or a cancer which Devra West
guarantees she can cure for a large fee.

2. That Devra West and the targeted individual were sisters in a former lifetime during which the
target is persuaded that she betrayed Devra West in that lifetime and must now, in this
lifetime, make financial reparations (for those nonexistent wrongs).

Devra West has been perpetrating this extortion racket for at least two decades; two of her admin staff
who worked for in 2002 overheard her say, after receiving a phone call, that she had just made
$500,000. Apparently, this was the fee paid by one victim who thought they had been cured of a
condition that Devra West had in fact given them! Listen to two of her admin staff, Diane Stoner and
Kathleen Francisco talking about one this.

Remember, Devra West is an Occult Master who can, using Shamanic Visioning, induce illness, injury
and even death in those she targets with little chance of the crimes being connected back to her. In
the above scam, she ‘induces’ the symptoms in those who do not pay and then miraculously cures
them after they go to her ‘Pay Portal’ and make a large six figure ‘donation.’

Step 3. The victims go to the Sage of Sedona’s ‘Pay Portal’, recently updated, which is now set up to
receive single donations of $500,000 or more by pressing one or a combination of buttons and empty
your bank account into hers. Note her standing there with her hands out saying “give me, give me.”

SEED DONATIONS
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WARNING THIS WOMAN IS DANGEROUS TO YOUR HEALTH &
YOUR WEALTH IF YOU VALUE EITHER STAY AWAY!

Below is an image pulled from a video posted the ufoswlg YouTube channel entitled ‘9 Ways to Spot a
Fake Guru or Spiritual Teacher.’
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9'Ways to'Spot a Fake{Guru. or S'piritual Teacher
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Here is the link to the above video. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JB9PbbG93sM

Please also be sure to read the last several week’s bulletins by following these links:-

Bulletin published 5 March 2018 — Two newspapers publish details of West’s criminality in Montana
forcing her to leave the state and move to Arizona.

Bulletin published 12 March 2018 - Sordid Home Life and use of the occult to subvert criminal and civil
court hearings. Two examples of this where Devra West tried (and succeeded in one case) to subvert
two custody hearings in favor of her porn loving / wife beating son.

Bulletin published 19 March 2018 — Use of Murder as a Weapon to intimidate victims and witnesses.

Bulletin published 26 March 2018 — Devra Patton West - The Occultist Beast Unmasked

Bulletin published 2 April 2018 - The Fake Guru Devra Patton West and the Criminal - Racketeering
Business Model that she has employed in three Western States since 1995

Bulletin published 8 April 2018 - Rishi Devra AKA Devra West: Mentally Ill or Criminally Insane?

Bulletin published 15 April 2018 - Rishi Devra AKA Violent Convicted Criminal Devra Patton West
Looking for New Victims in Sedona in May, July & September 2018

Bulletin published 22 April 2018 - Con Artist and Convicted Criminal Devra Patton West appoints herself
‘Overlord / Ruler’ of the Sedona Spiritual / Metaphysical Community.

Bulletin published 29 April 2018 - Occult Con Artist and Violent Convicted Criminal Devra West AKA
Rishi Devra Auditioning for New Victims — These are the Dates to Avoid.

Bulletin published 06 May 2018 - Walking the Path to Ruin with Rishi Devra AKA Con Artist and Violent
Convicted Criminal Devra Patton West.

Bulletin published 13 May 2018 - Con Artist, Violent Convicted Criminal and Suspected Murderer Devra
Patton West, AKA Rishi Devra, the Sage of Sedona, says she was called to ‘World Service’ at Age 7.




Bulletin published 20 May 2018 - Rishi Devra — A Trail of Murder & Mayhem follows the self-appointed
Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere.

Bulletin published 27 May 2018 - Arrest Expected Soon for Con Artist Devra Patton West AKA the ‘Sage
of Sedona,’ the ‘Rishi of the West.’

BELOW ARE PREVIOUS EXAMPLES OF RACKETEERING & ORGANIZED CRIME IN
MONTANA. PLEASE PASS THIS WARNING TO OTHERS IN YOUR COMMUNITY.

Victor MT calling herself ‘Devra Ji’ 1995 to 2004 — The following image gives details of some of
the crimes committed by Devra West during that time period. Bear in mind, most crimes are
committed against cult members and remain hidden inside the cult.

Those Accusing the Ascended Master ‘Devra )i’ of | Those Accusing the Ascended Master ‘Devra I of

Mental & Physical Abuse between 2001 and 2005 Crimes between 2001 and 2002

Employees Employees & Students Violent Assaults

Al White Charity Board Member Susannah Felder Partially scalped by Devra West

Barbara Costanting  Personal Secretary Beatrice McGuire Part of ear ripped off by Dewra

Tania Hurley Personal Assistant West

Kathleen Francisco  House Keeper Anandra George Phiysically assaulted on several

Diane Stoner Personal Secretary CLCAtons

Kelly House Keepar Manji Cochrane Physically abused on several

Cindy Beeman Oifice Manager CCCAshong

Carlida Finch Employee Lisa Swidler Died suddenty and mysteriousty

Low Chalmers Personal Assistant after trying to leave the cult; was
also & witness to fraud on Dave

Ex-Family Members Kushner and kidnap and extortion
of Marion Cantwell. | balieve she

Kendal 5trnad Terrorized after deciding to divorce was murdered 1o keep her quiet.

West's 50n Chris Haywood in 2004
Jamie Heywood Terrorized after deciding 1o divoree Employees & Students the subject of Fraud or Extortion

West's son Chris Haywood in 2007
Mike Hendrickson Defrauded out of 5200,000

Students / Teachers at School After signing 2 note to guarantee
the charity's overdraft which
Deborah Coffey Assistant Teacher Devra West emplied inpo her
Ingrid Smith Teacher pergonal trust fund
Lamee Walkace Student Dawve Kushner Defrauded out of 530,000
Rebekah Edminster Teacher Joseph Costantino Defrauded out of 510,000
Judy Morris Student Marion Cantwell Kidnapped, held prisoner, beaten
Elaine Student and told she would be murdered if
Jenny Student she went 1o the palice; finally
sharalyn Student released after giving up a large
Nadine Pierro Student part of the sale proceeds of her
home.

A J White — Charity Board Member and witness to fraud.

The whistleblower — Consultant defrauded out of wages and shares.

Barbara Costantino — Personal Secretary and witness to Devra West's attempts at
‘rewriting’ history so as to blame each victim expelled from the cult.

Tania Hurley — House keeper who was convinced that Devra West was / is insane.
Kathleen Francisco — Assistant house keeper and witness to Devra West’s criminality.
Diane Stoner — Personal secretary and witness to Devra West’s criminality.

Kendall Strnad — Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks.
Jamie Haywood — Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks.




Carlida Finch — Employee given the option to join the cult or be fired and witness to Devra
West’s plan to murder Dr. Pat Cole MD.

Debra Coffey — Assistant Teacher and witness to the mental and physical abuse meted out
by Devra West towards students targeted for extortion.

Ingrid Smith — Teacher and witness to cruelty meted out to amongst others her 6 year old
son.

Rebekah Edminster — Teacher witness to cruelty towards students and employees by Devra
West.

Judy Morris — Student that alleges that many students were pressured into taking take out
loans to give money to Devra West apparently being told that the more money they gave
the closer to God they would be!

Elaine — Student who speaks to the $250,000 emerald necklace she saw Devra West wearing
and the fact that she believes that she has millions stashed away.

Susannah Felder — Employee partially scalped after being assaulted by Devra West.
Beatrice McGuire — Student who had her ear partially ripped off for challenging Devra
West's lies in public.

Anandra George — Student repeatedly physically abused and forced to write false
statements about the whistleblower that Devra West intended to use in court.

Lisa Swidler — Student / Teacher probably murdered by Devra West to keep her quiet about
two serious crimes she witnessed against other students.

Mike Hendrickson — Student defrauded out of $200,000 by Devra West when the overdraft
he guaranteed at the charity’s bank was emptied into a personal trust fund for Devra West
and her eldest son Rob Meador.

Dave Kushner — Student defrauded out of $30,000.

Joseph Costantino — defrauded out of $20,000 in wages; after fighting Devra West at
tribunal agreed to settle at 50 cents on the dollar.

Marion Cantwell — Student kidnapped, held captive and beaten until she agreed to give up
part of the sale proceeds of her house (tens of thousands of dollars?) to Devra West as a
‘donation.’

Lakeside MT calling herself ‘Surya Ma’ 2005 to 2011. The following image gives details of
some of the crimes committed by Devra West during that time period bearing in mind most crimes
are committed against cult members and remain hidden inside the cult,
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9. Devra West"s son Chiris Haywood has a eriminal record for Forgery, Possession of Dangerous
Dwugs and a Motor Vehickes Conviction. Does this evidence indicate that Devra West and her 10 Felony Theft arrest
famiily are ‘Living the Divine Life” or Living a Life of Crime? ‘Warrant

Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud.

Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same.

Becoming the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court
judgments and interest.

Whistle-blower’s judgment against Devra West for fraud.

Defendant in fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others.

Defendant in fraud case brought by ‘Top to Bottom’ Construction.

Vicious Assaults on female members of her cult i.e. Susannah Felder & Beatrice McGuire, Jamie
Haywood and Dr. Pat Cole MD.

The Students who took out loans for Devra West after being told, “They would be closer to
God.”

West’s son’s criminal record. Like mother like son?

10. Arrest Warrant for felony theft.

It is clear that Devra West’s criminal business model is entirely predicated on her ability to use ‘under
the radar’ violence against the victims she targets. It is also clear that many of the victims are members
of her cult who, prior to becoming victims of theft, fraud, extortion and violent assault are brainwashed
and conditioned not to go to the police or courts for restitution. For your own safety and that of your
friends and community members, stay away and warn others to do likewise — this is not a hoax.

Oh, and don’t forget to check out 30 examples of ‘world service’ from Rishi Devra.




Please circulate this to your mailing list as to do so may save someone in the spiritual / metaphysical
community in Sedona or Scottsdale from being the victim of extortion or much worse. The ‘seminars’
due to be held on the following dates are clearly intended to be the latest round of ‘auditions’ for the
next raft of victims. The dates again to avoid are:-

Walk the Path of Ruin with Devra Patton West.....
Sedona Gateway Retreats - Intro to the Path of Enlightenment
May 26 thru 29th July 28 thru 31 Sept 2 thru Sept 5

Avoid like the plague and advise others in the Sedona / Scottsdale spiritual communities to do the same.
It must be obvious to all, that someone with a history like Devra Patton West has nothing to teach
others about enlightenment!

Richard Squires.

omniawakening.net







